CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

August 17, 2018

Jeffery L. Mulbery, PE
Bohannan-Huston

7500 Jefferson St NE Courtyard I
Albuquerque, NM 87109

Re:  Highland HS Title IX Upgrade
4700 Coal Ave SE
Request 30-Day Temporary C.O. - Accepted
Engineer’s Stamp dated: 12-13-16 (K17D021)
Certification dated: N/A

Dear Mr. Mulbery,

Per Shahab Biazar, Hydrology has no objection to the issuance of a 30-day Temporary
Certification of Occupancy. This letter serves as a “green tag” from Hydrology for a 30-day
Temporary Certificate of Occupancy to be issued by the Building and Safety Division.

Prior to the issuance of a permanent Certificate of Occupancy, the Hydrology Department
must receive a complete acceptable submittal package from the applicant. An inspection of
the site must be conducted by the City of Albuquerque Hydrology Department with all site
improvements in compliance with all City of Albuquerque Standards.

PO Box 1293

Albuquerque If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3686 or Totten Elliott at 924-3982.

NM 87103

Sincerely,

www.cabg.gov

Shahab Biazar, P.E. )
City Engineer, Development Review Services
Development and Review Services

TE/SB
C: email Costillo, Michell; Fox, Debi; Tena, Victoria; Sandoval, Darlene M.
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